Nevada State Board of URSING

MINUTES OF THE NURSING PRACTICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE Tuesday, April 5, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

The committee meeting was called to order by Sam McCord, BSN, RN, Director of Nursing Practice, Chair, at 9:00 a.m., via Teams and videoconference.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Mary Field, BSN, RN Jeanne Hesterlee, RN Michelle McNary, LPN Jessica Carlson, PhD, RN

MEMBERS ABSENT

Greg Highfill
Laura Kennedy, BSN, RN, MBA
Shana Kennon, MSN, RN
Chelsea Minto, MSN, RN-BC, CNML, CSM
Ginger Evors, MSN, RN, CNL
Nicole Sirotek, RN

OTHERS PRESENT

Sam McCord, BSN, RN, Director of Nursing Practice, Chair Cathy Dinauer, MSN, RN, Executive Director Fred Olmstead, Esq General Counsel Christie Daliposon, Discipline Support Investigator Donna Matson
Brenda Delgado
Christina Dickerman
Mary Beth Collins
Jeanine Clancy, RN, Clark County School District Vanessa Phillips

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by S. McCord at 9:00 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. February 1, 2022, Nurse Practice Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes: There was not a quorum to approve the minutes. This item will be moved to the next regularly scheduled committee meeting.

B. OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Review, discussion, and possible action regarding recommendations to the Board regarding revisions to the Nevada State Board of Nursing practice decision titled:
 - a. Collagen-Plug: There was not a quorum to approve the minutes. This item will be moved to the next regularly scheduled committee meeting.
 - b. Epicardial Pacing Wire: There was not a quorum to approve the minutes. This item will be moved to the next regularly scheduled committee meeting.
 - c. Endoscope & Colonoscope: There was not a quorum to approve the minutes. This item will be moved to the next regularly scheduled committee meeting.
 - d. Gastrostomy Tube: There was not a quorum to approve the minutes. This item will be moved to the next regularly scheduled committee meeting.
 - e. Hemovac and/or a Jackson-Pratt Surgical Drain: There was not a quorum to approve the minutes. This item will be moved to the next regularly scheduled committee meeting.

C. NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Board meeting follow up: March 2022 Board Meeting: S. McCord presented this item. F. Olmstead updated the committee on upcoming regulation changes regarding apprentice nursing, delegation, and definitions. C. Dinauer updated the committee on the executive directives possibly coming to an end soon and that the Governor is holding a healthcare summit on April 19, 2022. An update was also given to the committee regarding AB 327 and that many new courses and providers have been approved and added to the approved course list.
- 2. Review and discussion regarding quarterly Scope of Practice Calls: S. McCord presented this item to the committee. The committee did not have any questions.
- 3. Review, discussion, and possible action regarding a Practice Decision Request proposing changes to the NSBN School Nursing Practice Decision expanding the school nurse's scope of practice to delegate the emergency administration of intranasal medications, Naloxone, Glucagon, and Diazepam: J. Clancy from Clark County School District presented this item to the committee. She is requesting that the existing school nurse practice decision and medication grid be updated to include the delegation of the intranasal emergency medications listed. Parents with children that require the use of these emergency medications were present and supported updating the practice decision and grid. The committee discussed this item and it was decided that another meeting would be scheduled as soon as possible to present this item to the committee with a quorum present.

D. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING:

- 1. Pessary
- 2. Rapid Sequence Intubation Guidelines-RSI
- 3. Antithrombolytic Agents
- 4. Out of Hospital IV Solutions
- 5. All action items on this agenda

PUBLIC COMMENT: C. Dinauer thanked all of the guests that were on the line to support agenda item C.3.

ADJOURNMENT-The meeting was adjourned at 10:08 a.m.